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CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
On-Call Wastewater Engineering Services 
Project control number: PWWW2015-027 

 
Addendum#1 

March 21, 2016 
 
Q&A: 
 
1. In part 4 it said to discuss a response to the 5 Task Order examples given I only see 3? 
A:  It is a type of work scope or category, not 5 separate task orders.  The City is requesting that the team’s 
approach to delivery of the 5 example task orders be provided:  General Services, City-Wide Master Plans, Type 
I Project, Type II Project and Major Waterway Project. 
 
2. Is this a repeat On-Call project? 
A:  No, this is a brand new program.  
 
3. If you submit to this contract does this exclude you from being eligible to other on call projects? 
A: No, it will not exclude you. 
 
4. Will each of the 8 teams selected have separate contracts? 
A: The City may select up to 8 teams from this procurement.  Each team selected will have its own separate 
Master On-Call contract. 
 
5. If a proposer is non-responsive can they contest it? 
A: Yes, the non-responsive proposer has 7 days to submit a reconsideration and it will go through the 
reconsideration process. 
 
6. Why is the M/WBE goal set so low? 
A: The goal is lower due to the fact it is an on-call project and we cannot always guarantee the exact types and 
amounts of work that firms will get.  
 
7. If you add an additional M/WBE that is not in your proposal do you get credit towards the goal? 
A: No, if you add an M/WBE that is not in your proposal it is just counted as additional. It does not go towards 
the goal.  An exception would be if an M/WBE is underperforming or for some reason can no longer perform on 
projects, and written approval is given by the Small Business Department to replace this M/WBE 
 
8. Is an 11 by 17 page counted as 1 page? 
A: Yes. 
 
9. When would the rates be taken into consideration? 
A: The rates will only be taken into account when evaluating the overall value of the contract for the City. See 
RFQ page 12, Section V.B.8. 
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10. Do you have the discretion to ask for mini-bids on Task Orders that are less than 100k? 
A: Yes, if we feel the task order is complicated or very detailed and we would like to see what the selected firms 
have to offer we can do a mini-bid. 
 
11. Would a small firm be considered for selection of a prime on this contract? 
A:  Yes.  The size of the prime consultant is not an evaluation criteria.  The City is interested in extremely 
diverse teams that consist of a prime and numerous sub consultants (additional team members) who can 
demonstrate their ability and approach to completing a variety of potential scopes including but not limited to 
those contained within the RFQ. 
 
12. Will construction management services be included within the original task orders for design 
services? 
A:  Most likely not, as the specific construction management needs and durations are dependent on the 
requesting agency within the City and they are typically unknown until after the project has reached 95% design.  
These types of services are typically procured as separate task orders. 
 
13. Can the prime apply a mark up to sub-consultant invoices? 
A: No.  Markup is included within the rates provided for the prime and all sub-consultants.  No additional 
markup can be included on an invoice.   
 
14. Can submitters insert their own rate sheet in lieu of Attachment 3 “Consultant Team Members”, 
or do they need to re-type into the table provided? 
A:  Yes, a separate rate sheet may be submitted in lieu of attachment 3 as long as it contains the same 
information and is labeled as “Attachment 3”.   
 
15. Attachment 3.  What level of detail are you expecting for “responsibilities”?  Project specific 
responsibilities, or generalized categories such as design, analysis, management, qc, survey, permit 
compliance, etc. 
A: Attachment 3 should contain generalized categories, i.e.: Senior Project Manager, Lead Drainage Engineer, 
GIS Technician, GIS & Mapping Coordinator, etc. 
 
16. Attachment 2: is the “services provided” column intended to list 18+/- ‘service areas’ from Section 
II.B or general sub-consultant categories (i.e. geotech, survey, architect, etc)? 
A: “Services Provided” in attachment 2 should contain general sub-consultant categories, i.e.: Geotechnical 
Investigations and Materials Testing, Traffic and Transportation Engineering, Utilities Locates and Potholing, 
etc.  

17. The attachment forms are not long enough – as second or third pages are necessary, should we use 
copies of the ‘official’ forms or can we provide a form of our own in a similar format?  (Can we recreate 
the attachment 2 and 3 forms?) 
A:  Additional sheets may be recreated for Attachment 2 and 3  as long as they contain the same information as 
the forms included in the RFQ and are labeled appropriately as "Attachment 2” or “Attachment 3”. 
 
18. Part 6.  As page limits may allow, can we provide more than 5 references / reference projects? 
A: Please limit references to your top five projects. Be sure to include a variety of projects. 
 
 
19. Do all team members need to fill out the Diversity and Inclusiveness form or only the Prime? 
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A:  No, all team members do not need to complete the Diversity and Inclusiveness forms. The form is only 
completed by the proposer. 
 
 
20. On page 16, paragraph (3), starting in the middle of the fifth line from the end of the paragraph, it 
states, “All portions of the contract not self-performed must be solicited for MBE and WBE 
participation.” Is this only relevant when demonstrating good faith efforts rather than meeting the 
M/WBE stated goal of 10%? 
A: Correct, this effort listed is a requirement when a Prime Proposer is unable to meet the M/WBE goal and is 
going to submit a Good Faith Effort in lieu of meeting the listed goal in the RFQ.  

 

21. For the Firm Responsibility Percentage, if we have multiple subs for each category, should we 
group the firms together and show a percent or should they be an estimate for each sub? 
A: No, do not group firms together. Please list each percentage individually for each sub listed.    

 

22.  Attachment 2: is percent participation for non-M/WBE sub-consultants obligatory or a best 
estimate?  (Are we contractually held to or judged by percentages of non-M/WBE sub-consultants?) 
A: The percent listed in the proposal for non-certified sub-consultants is a best estimate. No, you are not 
contractually held or judged on the utilization of non-M/WBE’s.   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addenda #1 


